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August 3, 2005

Mr. Perry Zimmerman, Business Manager
Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P. O. Box 2547
Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Zimmerman:

The parties recently agreed in Letter Agreement 05-31 to extend the provisions of the current Maintenance outage
agreement at Diablo Canyon Power Plant to the 1R13 refueling outage scheduled for October 24, 2005 and the
2R13 refueling outage scheduled for April 17, 2006. This was done to allow the parties additional time to negotiate
a longer term maintenance agreement.

The Company proposes to also extend the Chemical and Radiation Protection outage agreement, Letter Agreement
04-04, for the same time period. This is necessary because the Chemical and Radiation Protection department
outage agreement is patterned after the Maintenance outage agreement.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return one
executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: %

Stephen A. Rajburn
Director hief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

4%4 39, , 2005 By:
/S
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Manager




